# John Regner

Greater Lynchburg Area



regnerj1@gmail.com



linkedin.com/in/john-regner-95460979

## Summary

After years of educating young adults to chief executives in the public, private, and non-profit sectors, I am excited to work with an organization that is committed to helping its employees grow into the team members they can and want to be. As a teacher, I worked diligently for my students but I never stopped working to improve myself or hesitated when I had an opportunity to help a coworker. During this time, I worked towards completing my master's degree, taught professional development classes, and presented at educational technology conferences. When I wasn't researching, reviewing, and implementing technology for my students' benefit, I looked for ways I could help the school as a whole. This allowed me to work with the administration to develop and implement technological solutions for truancy, parent communication, and data processing.

Teaching was an incredible adventure. It taught me how to do more with less, find creative solutions, collaborate with humility, and it gave me the skills and confidence to work independently. I look forward to merging these experiences with the skills I am honing in my master's program. Bringing them together to help your organization grow.

## **Experience**



#### **Teacher**

Lynchburg City Schools

Feb 2014 - Jun 2020 (6 years 5 months)

Taught World Geography, World History I, World History II, Government, Personal Finance and Advanced Government, as a full-time teacher. Created and implemented lesson plans and creative content for students based on Virginia standards of learning. Created formative and summative assessments of students' success.



## 🕌 High School Social Studies Teacher

Fairfax County Public Schools

Jan 2013 - Jun 2013 (6 months)

Taught three classes of Advanced Placement US Government (12th grade). Two classes were paired with an Advanced Placement English Language class under Global Studies Arc. Results: Developed objective and standards-based lesson plans; created short and long term metrics of student success; empirically analyzed formal test results to improve lesson planning and knowledge retention; collaborated with the AP Language teacher to provide cross-curricular assignments.



#### **Government Affairs Associate**

GeoEye

Jun 2012 - Dec 2012 (7 months)

Researched a variety of topics at congressional hearings and think tanks, which included: space, commercial satellite imagery, remote sensing, GIS, GEOINT, launch systems, LEO and geosynchronous satellites, CubeSats, and international space collaboration. Researched and analyzed legislation and policy relevant to the company's objectives. Monitored congressional elections to determine the potential impact on the company. Results: Using objective-based teaching strategies and adult learning theories I created weekly briefing materials, presentations, and reports for senior executives.

### Project Manager

Semper Fi Fund

Mar 2011 - Aug 2011 (6 months)

Paired 36 campers with mentors for 12 months. Results: Developed program curriculum and directed summer camp pilot program for the children of injured Marines; trained and directed camp counselors; interviewed, selected, and trained teen mentors; managed program logistics; and implemented curriculum for campers.

#### Youth Initiatives Associate

National Military Family Association

May 2008 - Aug 2009 (1 year 4 months)

Assisted in creating high adventure teen leadership camp and created environmental education curriculum for national summer camp program for the children of deployed service members; provided outreach for the program by presenting at industry conferences and developing articles for industry newsletters. Results: The curriculum taught to 20,000 campers during two summers; 300 teens from the military community attended leadership camp; outreach efforts increased applications from 120 to over 300.

#### **Education**



### James Madison University

Master of Education - MEd, Educational/Instructional Technology Aug 2017 - May 2022

## University of Lynchburg

Bachelor of Arts (BA), Political Science and Government 2009 - 2012



#### Northern Virginia Community College

Associate of Science (AS), Social Sciences 2007 - 2009

#### **Licenses & Certifications**



Teaching License, Various Types - Virginia Department of Education Issued Jun 2017 - Expires Jun 2022

# In Using Articulate Rise 360 for Rapid-Deployment Training - LinkedIn

## **Skills**

Teaching • Instructional Design • Classroom Instruction • Program Development • Vyond Animation Software • Adobe Illustrator • Learning Management Systems • Articulate Suite • Public Speaking • Captivate